Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: February 2026

Re: Athletic Director Report February, 2026

Homedale Board of Trustees,
Winter sports season is entering crunch time.
Girls Basketball-

The girls' varsity wrapped up their regular season with Cole Valley this past Friday night. The girls
finished up 2-8 in conference play. They will finish the regular season as the 5th seed going into
the district tournament. They travel to Cole Valley on Thursday night for the first round of
playoffs.

Boys basketball-

The boys varsity team is currently 4-2 in league play. They're only two league losses are to Cole
Valley, which is one of the top teams in the state. Coach Long is doing a great job of getting our
kids ready to peak when it counts.

The JV boys are 5-1 in league play.
The Frosh boys are 5-0 in league play.

Wrestling-

The wrestling team is currently 3-0 in SRV duals, which has never been the case in my 17 years
here at HHS. Coach Crockett has them firing on all cylinders. Their last tournament for the
season before districts is this weekend when they travel to Weiser for the Weiser Invitational. We
are hosting the District Tournament on Saturday, February 21st at 11:00am. Senior night is this
Wednesday when we host Nyssa. It should be a great environment.

Spring Sports- Spring Sports will begin February 27th with first practices.



